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From: Taylor, David <dtaylor@exegy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 8:50 PM
To: Thomas, Michael
Cc: Cutler, Matthew; Franklin, Charlie; MTGroup
Subject: RE: '115 IPR
Attachments: Parsons - Signed documents.pdf; Whatley, J. - Signed documents.pdf; Gyang - signed 

documents.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Part 2. 

From: Taylor, David  
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 8:49 PM 
To: 'Thomas, Michael'  
Cc: Cutler, Matthew ; Franklin, Charlie ; MTGroup  
Subject: RE: '115 IPR 

Attached are the HR agreements for the inventors (in 2 parts due to size). 

From: Thomas, Michael <mthomas@hdp.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 8:00 PM 
To: Taylor, David <dtaylor@exegy.com> 
Cc: Cutler, Matthew <mcutler@HDP.com>; Franklin, Charlie <cfranklin@hdp.com>; MTGroup <MTGroup@HDP.com> 
Subject: RE: '115 IPR 

David, 

This looks promising, as we need to establish item 2 or 3, in addition to item 1.  I look forward to hearing about the 
employment documents. 

Regards, 
Mike 

Michael J. Thomas | Principal 
O | 314.446.7640   M 
| 314.503.9506  
Patent, Trademark & Copyright 
Law 

To ensure proper processing, please also send all matter‐related emails to MTGroup@hdp.com. 

From: Taylor, David <dtaylor@exegy.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 6:25 PM 
To: Thomas, Michael <mthomas@hdp.com> 

Patent Owner
Exhibit 2006
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This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  

  

 
This e‐mail and any documents accompanying it may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information 
belonging to Exegy, Inc. Such information may be protected from disclosure by law. The information is intended for use 
by only the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure or use of the 
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e‐mail in error, please immediately contact the sender by e‐
mail or phone regarding instructions for return or destruction and do not use or disclose the content to others. 
 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  

 

 
This e-mail and any documents accompanying it may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information 
belonging to Exegy, Inc. Such information may be protected from disclosure by law. The information is intended 
for use by only the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure or use of the information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
immediately contact the sender by e-mail or phone regarding instructions for return or destruction and do not 
use or disclose the content to others. 




